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April 10, 2023

Mr. Anthony Taylor

Engineering Design Technologies, Inc.
1705 Enterprise Way #200

Unit #2A

Marietta, GA 30067

Dear Mr. Taylor:

The Fulton County Office of Contract Compliance has reviewed your application for Minority/Female Business
Enterprise (“MFBE") recertification. Based on our evaluation of the information submitted, your firm has met the
requirements for certification renewal.

Your firm’s certification will last for a period of two (2) years beginning with the effective date of this letter. You may
apply for recertification as a MFBE three months prior to the certification expiration date. Failure to recertify your
company within six (6) months after certification has expired will require your company to repeat the certification
process in its entirety. If at any time during your certification period there is a change in management, ownership or
control of your firm, you are required to update your firm’'s profile. If your firm relocates during the certification
period please update your profile as well. Failure to maintain accurate information on your firm may result in removal
of your firm from the Minority/Female Business Enterprise (MFBE) Directory.

If you have any questions or require further assistance, please feel free to contact our office at (404) 612-6300. We
wish you continued success in your business endeavors.

Sincerely,

Sois A s

Mario Avery
Contract Compliance Administrator
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